

From: xxxxxxxxxxxx

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 11:15 AM

To: clerk@ashwell.gov.uk; graham.lee@ashwell.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Growing Baldock - Meeting

Hi both,

Hope you're well. When we last met in person, I mentioned U&C had previously paid for a separate planning consultant to assist Parish Councils with reviewing large planning applications and forming comments.

I think you said this is something you'd like to explore? If so, I will check with the other two parish councils and then arrange a time for you to meet with the consultant we usually recommend?

U&C pay for the consultant's time but the Parish Council advise him on the areas they'd like support on.

If you could let me know that would be great?

Kind regards,

xxxxxxx

| Communities, Communications and Partnerships

Urban&Civic plc

www.urbanandcivic.com

Data Privacy Notice – Updated

[Urban&Civic plc has updated its Data Privacy Notice to ensure compliance with the General Data Protection Regulations \(GDPR\). To view our new Notice please click here](#)

Urban&Civic plc registered in Scotland: SC149799. 115 George Street, Edinburgh EH2 4JN. This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail from your system. Subject to Contract.